New Mexico
OlIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Ociober 8, 1957

Ted M. White
Beer 718
¥l Paso, Texas

Gentliarern:

A recent checit ol our recoras Indticates that vevr lompeny is
delinquent on the filing of forme or your 7 Callow well
located in Section 33=3Ghel3W. o~ re~ords dndicate that
Notice of Intention te Drill wes f:lea on Jaruary 23, 1987,
Subsequent Notices were filed when casing was run,

Will you glecoe (ile @ copy of the Fequral Well REecorc on
this well with this nriice indicating whethor or rot it is

8 producing well and i not whether or ot it wes plugged
and abandoned.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECAtke

ce: United States Geologicel Survey
Farmington, New Mexico






